
 

 

 
JEFFERSON COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 6 
Karen J. Stewart, MBA, CTCD/CTCM: Chief Business Officer 

 
 

6550 Walden Rd., Beaumont, Texas 77707 Phone: 409-842-1818 Fax: 409-842-2729 

  

IFB Number: IFB 24-021/KJS 

IFB Title: Fleet Maintenance Building 

IFB Due 
Originally: 

2:00 PM, CST, July 9, 2024 

IFB Due By 
Addendum 3: 

2:00 PM, CST, July 23, 2024 

Addendum No.: 4 

Issued (Date): July 18, 2024 
 

TO BIDDER: This Addendum is an integral part of the IFB package under consideration by you as a 
Bidder in connection with the subject matter herein identified. Drainage District No. 6 deems all 
sealed bids to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire IFB package – including 
all addenda. For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum by a Bidder should be 
evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Bidder’s sealed bid. If the Bid has already been received 
by the Jefferson County Drainage District No 6 Purchasing Department, Bidder should return this 
addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the IFB Name, IFB Number, and Opening 
Date and Time, as stated above. 

 
 

Reason for Issuance of this addendum: Clarification. 
 
1. Clarification: The District answered the following questions in green. 

Question 1: Specifically the issue where the plans state DD6 would be providing all the materials and there 
was discussion regarding that they would be changing this and the GC is providing the material. 
Answer: See Sheet 48 of 66 Minimum Specifications 
Question 2: Can you confirm, are we providing ALL materials OR is there a specified material we are to 
provide and the owner provides? 
Answer: Contactor will supply all materials. Electrical feed from Entergy to Building will be in place 
as clarified in the pre-bid and the on site visit. All Components outside the building and into the 
mechanical room have been installed and wired. 
Question 3: Are we providing the data or who is to provide? 
Answer: DD6 will be providing the data 
Question 4: Do we know what size generator we are pulling wire for or are we just providing conduit and a 
stub up?  
Answer: Conduit Only 
Question 5: Are we pouring and providing a generator pad? If so, what size and are there specifications? 
Answer: no 
 
 



 

Question 6: Is there a specification on the toilet partitions as to the type of finish desired, type of mounting, 
etc.? 
Answer: To be determined during construction. 
 
 

  
All addendums will be posted on the DD6 website: 

https://dd6.org/departments/purchasing/notices-for-bid/ 
 
 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present Bid matter 
and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Bidder: 
 

ATTEST:  
 

Authorized Signature (Bidder) 
 

 

Witness  
 

Title of Person Signing Above 
 

 

Witness  
 

Typed Name of Business or Individual 
 

Approved by    Date:

https://dd6.org/departments/purchasing/notices-for-bid/
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